

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-11-09 3:10:52 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: Draft Provincial Funding Commitment
Attachments: Funding Commitment Agreement D02.docx

Please let me know if you have any comments, concerns or suggestions.

Regards,
Michael

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll
Sent: November 09, 2017 3:05 PM
To: 'Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)'
Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Alena,

Attached is a first draft of a Fair Hydro funding commitment agreement. This form works better if what is proposed is a payment, rather than a loan. As stated in the note to draft in the document, if we pursue a loan, the IESO would need the ability to recover amounts from ratepayers in order to repay the loan.

I haven't socialized this with anyone else in the IESO but wanted to get it over to you so you could review and consider. I will be circulating it internally to various clients now as well.

Let me know when you would like to discuss.

Michael

-----Original Message-----

From: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [mailto:Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]
Sent: November 01, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Follow up

Hi Michael

We have now been instructed to work on papering the issue we discussed this morning

Do you think we can speak on Friday? Tomorrow is just fully jammed.

Many thanks

Alena